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M/S SACHIN K JAIN AND COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B-2/494, Chitrakoot Scheme, Near Vaishali Nagar,
Jaipur (Rajasthan) 302021
Tele - +(91) 93522-24880

AUDITOR CERTIFICATE :g:

We, the undersigned auditor of Jalore Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalore report on the Balance
Sheetas on 31" March 2025 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.

Y,

We have examined the foregoing Balance Sheet of Jalore Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalore
as on 31" March 2025 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended upon that date with
accountrelating thereto :-

In our opinion subject to our audit report, the Balance Sheet is full and fair and containing all
the necessary particulars and is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the
affairs of the bank according to the best of our information have been given to us and have
been found satisfactory. Where we have called for any explanation such explanation and
information have been given to us and have been found satisfactory.

The Profit and Loss account shows a true balance of profit for the year concerned by such
account subject to our audit report and notes to accounts. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet
and the Profit and Loss account are drawn up in conformity with law. A Key Audit Matter has
been incorporated in the Independent Auditor’s Report. In our opinion, Books of account

have been kept by the Bank as required by law.

Place : Jalore For M/s Sachin K Jain & Company
Date : 29-May-2025 Chartered Accountants
FRN 014269C

Sd/-
(CA Swati Jain)
Partner
M. No. 407247
UDIN : 25407247BMIPTQ7885
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M/S SACHIN K JAIN AND COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B-2/494, Chitrakoot Scheme, Near Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur (Rajasthan) 302021 Tele - +(91) 93522-24880
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To, For the year ended 31.03.2025
The Members,

Jalore Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Head Office - Jalore

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jalore Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.('the
Bank') as at 31 March 2025, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Profit and Loss
Account, and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. The returns of all branches audited by us are incorporated in
these financial statements in capacity of statutory auditors.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance of the Bank in accordance with provisions of the
Banking Regulations Act, 1949, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines
issued by Rajasthan co-operative Society Act 2001 (as applicable) and accounting principles generally
accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The Procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our Audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Rajasthan Co-operative Societies Act, 2001 and The Rajasthan

State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2003 and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and The

Rajasthan State Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(@) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as on
31stMarch 2025;

(b) Inthe case of the Profitand Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on 3 1st March 2025;
and

(c) Inthe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on the date 31st March 2025

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

S.No. Key Audit Matter

1. | Total Provision required, as per RBI guidelines, towards non-performing as well as Standard
Assets, as on 31.03.2025 is X 241.07 Lakh. Though the existing provision at X769.57 Lakh is
higher and a further provision of 396.20 Lakh has been made from out of the profit for the
year to build a long-term buffer against potential future credit losses. The additional provision
over and above regulatory requirements reflects a strategic decision that involves significant
estimation uncertainty and consideration of future credit risks.

Due to the materiality of the amounts involved, the complexity of regulatory requirements,
and the significant judgment applied by management, this area was considered a key audit
matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance in Form-A and
B of'the third Schedule of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949; and as per The Rajasthan co-operative
Society Act2001, and rules made there under.

we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as
itappears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audit have been received from the branches/offices.

C. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank except as mentioned.

d. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account and returns;

e. The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices audited by us and have been properly
incorporated by us in preparing financial statement;

f. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

g. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed
any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to
the bank except as mentioned.

As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of
account and other records, we have not come across material instances which need to be reported
under Rajasthan Co-Operative Society Act 2001

For. M/s Sachin K Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:- 014269C

Sd/-
Date: - 29-May-2025 (CA Swati Jain)
Place: - Jalore Partner
M. No. 407247

UDIN : 25407247BMIPTQ7885
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FOrRM- A

BALANCE SHEET AS ON : 31.03.2025

(Amount in %)

. I Current Year Previous Year
Capital and Liabilities Schedule 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(1) Capital 1 16,25,67,400 14,57,87,250
(2) Reserve Fund & Other Reserves | 2 46,93,26,199 41,72,30,193
(3) Principal/ Subsidiary State Partnership | 0 0

Fund Account
(4) Deposits & Other Accounts | 3 450,62,99,296 374,55,11,083
(5) Borrowings | 4 0 0
(6) Bills for Collection Being Bills 0 0
Receivable as per Contra
(7) Other Liabilities 5 22,80,32,167 18,40,29,216
of which (7) Interest Payable on Deposits 19,42,87,996 16,03,09,576
(8) Branch Adjustments 0 0
(9) Provisions 6 13,26,30,928 12,10,05,073
of which (8) Overdue Interest on Loans & Advances (As per Contra) 99,90,568 86,12,455
(10) Profit & Loss | 7 6,76,24,208 6,56,60,006
Total 556,64,80,198 467,92,22,821
Contingent Liabilities : 14
--- Bank Guarantees 25,000 25,000
--- Depositor Education & Awareness Fund 4,79,90,138 4,10,33,175
--- Others : Arrear Charges Payable 15,37,922 9,12,430

As per audit report of even date : 29 May 2025

Place : Jalore
Date: 29 May 2025

10

For M/s Sachin K Jain and Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:- 014269C

Sd/-
Partner

(CA Swati Jain)
M. No - 407247

UDIN : 25407247BMIPTQ7885
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FORM-

A

BALANCE SHEET AS ON : 31.03.2025

(Amount in %)

Current Year Previous Year
Property and Assets Schedule 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(1) Cash & Cash Equivalents 8.1 26,20,27,736 21,69,90,744
(2) Balances with other Banks 8.2 56,76,55,405 46,22,76,856
(3) Money at Call and Short Notice 0 0
(4) Investments 9 151,48,74,349 133,60,97,419
(5) Investments out of Principal/ Subsidiary 0 0
State Partnership Fund Account
(6) Advances 10 302,06,60,347 251,12,14,703
(7) Interest Receivable 11 6,40,73,528 5,20,66,096
i. On Investments 4,58,55,339 3,561,11,674
ii. On Loans & Advances (Standard) 82,27,621 83,41,967
iii. On Loans & Advances (Overdue Interest & Charges) 99,90,568 86,12,455
(8) Bills Receivable Being Bills for Collection as per Contra 0 0
(9) Branch Adjustments 0 0
(10) Fixed Assets 12 8,21,65,164 5,45,36,482
(12) Other Assets 13 5,50,23,669 4,60,40,521
Total 556,64,80,198 467,92,22,821
Sd/- Sd/- For M/s Sachin K Jain and Company
(Parmanand Bhatt) (CA Mohan Parashar) Chartered Accountants
C.E.O. Chairman Firm Registration No.:- 014269C
Sd/- Sd/-

(Posaram Prajapat)
Gen. Manager (Adm.)

(Lalit Kumar Dave)
Vice Chairman

11

(CA Swati Jain)
M. No. 407247
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fafaas FORM- B
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025
(Amount in )
. Income Schedule Current Year Previous Year
: 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(1) Interest & Discount 15 44,05,87,709 37,99,94,424
(2) Other Income 16 2,34,18,076 1,42,39,705
a. Commission 67,54,387 48,59,372
b. Profit on sale of fixed assets 92,467 1,31,456
c. Profit on sale/mature of Govt. Securities 55,91,400 0
d. Miscellaneous Income 109,79,822 92,48,877
Total 46,40,05,785 39,42,34,129
Il. Expenditure
(1) Interest on Deposits, Borrowings, etc. 17 25,32,29,098 19,63,60,142
(2) Operating Expended 18 11,03,76,011 9,74,90,665
(3) Provision & Contingencies 19 1,12,95,404 1,19,43,200
Total 37,49,00,513 30,57,94,007
Ill. Profit/Loss
(1) Gross Profit for the Year 8,91,05,272 8,84,40,122
(2) Deffered Tax Liabilities 4,21,564 4,65,608
(3) Income Tax on Profit 2,10,59,500 2,23,14,508
(4) Net Profit for the Year (1-2-3) 7 6,76,24,208 6,56,60,006
(5) Profit/Loss(-) brought forward 0 0
Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet 6,76,24,208 6,56,60,006
As per audit report of even date : 29 May 2025
For M/s Sachin K Jain and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:- 014269C Sd/- Sd/-
(Parmanand Bhatt) (CA Mohan Parashar)
Partner C.E.O. Chairman
(CA Swati Jain)
M. No. 407247
UDIN 25407247BMIPTQ7885 Sd- . Sd-
(Posaram Prajapat) (Lalit Kumar Dave)
Gen. Manager (Adm.) Vice Chairman
Place : Jalore
Date : 29-05-2025
12
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JALORE NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED, JALORE

Near Haridev Joshi Circle, Head Office — Jalore (Rajasthan)

Schedules forming part of Accounts
For the year ended March 31, 2025

Schedule 1 — CAPITAL

(Amount In%)

Particulars

As on 31.3.2025
(current year)

As on 31.3.2024
(previous year)

Authorised Capital
(20,00,000 Shares of Rs 100/- each)
(Previous Year 20,00,000 Shares)

20,00,00,000

20,00,00,000

Issued Capital
(16,25,674 Shares of Rs 100/- each)
(Previous Year 14,57,872 Shares)

16,25,67,400

14,57,87,250

Subscribed Capital
(16,25,674 Shares of Rs 100/- each)
(Previous Year 14,57,872 Shares)

16,25,67,400

14,57,87,250

Called-up Capital
(16,25,674 Shares of Rs 100/- each)
(Previous Year 14,57,872 Shares)

16,25,67,400

14,57,87,250

Less : Calls Unpaid
Shares of Rs each)

Add: Forfeited shares
Shares of Rs each)

0

0

Total

16,25,67,400

14,57,87,250

Schedule 2 — RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES

(Amount In%)

Particulars As on 31.3.2025 | As on 31.3.2024
(current year) | (previous year)
1) Statutory Reserve 16,81,52,731 15,17,37,729
1) Building Fund 6,19,22,595 5,19,22,595
11)] Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 4,40,81,329 4,40,81,329
V) Other Fund & Reserve
a) General Reserve 14,42,59,335 12,69,42,131
b) Dividend Equalization Fund 0 0
c) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 4,09,56,400 3,59,56,400
d) Charity Fund 7,70,500 5,70,500
e) Staff Welfare Fund 17,83,309 14,19,509
f) Members Welfare Fund 9,00,000 6,00,000
g) Co-operative Education Fund 0 0
h) Director Awareness & Education
Fund 0 0
i) Cyber Security & I.T. Fund 65,00,000 40,00,000
Total 46,93,26,199 41,72,30,193
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Schedule 3 — DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS

(Amount In3)

Particulafrs

As on 31.3.2025
(current year)

As on 31.3.2024
(previous year)

) Fixed Deposits :

a) Individuals & Others 295,20,90,214 240,85,53,106
b) Other Societies 18,62,92,278 14,69,39,954
Total (1) 313,83,82,492 255,54,93,060

Saving Bank Deposits :

c) Individuals & Others 103,71,72,555 94,02,01,792

d) Other Societies 8,42,94,222 6,62,64,769

Total (1) 112,14,66,777 100,64,66,561

1) Current Deposits :

e) Individuals & Others 21,01,07,699 17,64,78,611

f) Credit Balance of Loan A/c 2,69,62,497 47,771,321

g) Other Societies 93,79,831 23,01,530

Total (1) 24,64,50,027 18,35,51,462

Total (I+11+I11) 450,62,99,296 374,55,11,083

Schedule 4 - BORROWINGS

(Amount In%)

Particulafrs

As on 31.3.2025
(current year)

As on 31.3.2024
(previous year)

i) From the Reserve Bank of India/State/Central

Co-op Bank & Others -Nil- -Nil-
ii) From the State/Central Government -Nil- -Nil-
iii) Loans from other sources -Nil- -Nil-

Total (I1+11+111) -Nil- -Nil-

Schedule 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES

(Amount In )

Particulars As on 31.3.2025 | As on 31.3.2024

(current year) | (previous year)
1) Interest Payable on Deposits 19,42,87,996 16,03,09,576
I Bills Payable 87,46,854 63,10,833
) Unclaimed Dividends 44.41,902 37,14,699
V) Sundry Creditors 1,22,05,196 62,06,843
V) Deferred Tax Liability 19,50,406 15,28,842
VI) Settlement Account 5950 0

(Digital Channels & Others) ’

14
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Schedule 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES

(Amount InR)
Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) | (previous year)
VII) Other ltems
a) Share Application Money 1,110 1,110
b) TDS Payable 36,47,924 28,77,414
c) Audit Fee Payable 1,99,000 1,80,000
d) Share Capital Payable 3,05,475 3,05,475
e) GST Payable 12,15,465 9,54,295
f)  HDFC Bank DD Payable 9,48,295 10,72,865
g) PMSBY & PMJJBY 0 0
h) Unclaimed Deposits 76,594 5,67,264
Total 22,80,32,167 18,40,29,216
Schedule 6 — PROVISIONS
(Amount In%)
Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) | (previous year)
)] For Standard Assets 1,29,87,385 1,04,16,981
I For NPA 4,33,43,215 4,33,43,215
lll)  For Bad & Doubtful Debts 2,06,26,838 1,34,21,564
IV)  For Investment Depreciation Reserve(IDR) 37,05,321 37,05,321
V)  For Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)of IT Act 77,25,000 60,50,000
VI)  For Overdue Interest 99.90,568 86,12,455
VII) For Contingent Liability 35,30,860 35,30,860
VIIl) For Bonus 13,10,683 11,08,611
IX) For Expenses 0 1,50,000
X)  For Income Tax on Profit 2,10,59,500 2,23,14,508
XI)  For Fraud 83,51,558 83,51,558
Total 13,26,30,928 12,10,05,073
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Schedule 7 — PROFIT & LOSS

(Amount In%)

Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)

Profit as per last Balance Sheet (a) 6,56,60,006.03 5,34,01,444.63
Less : Appropriation of profit for the year 2023-2024

Statutory Reserve Funds 1,64,15,002 1,33,50,361

Co-operative Education Fund 6,56,600 5,34,014

Bad & Doubtful Reserve 0 25,00,000

Dividends 1,27,82,190 1,19,80,095

Dividend Equalization Funds 0 0

Staff Welfare Funds 5,00,000 0

Charity Funds 2,00,000 0

Investment Fluctuation Reserve(IFR) 50,00,000 25,00,000

Members Welfare Funds 3,00,000 0

Cyber Security & I.T. Funds 25,00,000 10,00,000

Building Funds 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

General Reserve 1,73,06,214.03 1,15,36,974.63

(b) 6,56,60,006.03 5,34,01,444.63

(a)-(b) 0 0

Add : Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Accounts 6,76,24,208.06 6,56,60,006.03

Schedule 8.1 — CASH (Amount InX)

Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
a) CashinHand 6,92,73,532 4,57,51,465
i) CashinATM 2,59,20,800 1,67,79,900
iiiy Cashin CDM 10,00,100 10,85,100
iv) Cash with Reserve Bank of India 0 0
V) g:rS\EsWIth State Bank of India & Corresponding new 16,3751 491 14,76.81 381
vi) Cash with Central Co-operative Bank 20,81,813 56,92,898
Total 26,20,27,736 21,69,90,744
Schedule 8.2 — BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY at CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
(Amount In¥)
Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
i)  Current Deposits 15,63,60,669 14,02,11,764
ii) Saving Bank Deposits 0 0
iii) Fixed Deposits (Including 6.63cr pledge with
HDFC Bank Ltd for settlement of
RTGS/NEFT,ATM,PoS,E -Com,IMPS,UPI & Treasury 41,12,94,736 32,20,65,092
operations)
Total 56,76,55,405 46,22,76,856
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Schedule 9 — INVESTMENTS

(Amount InX)

Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
l. Investment in India in
(i) Government Securities
Face Value — 12961.05 Lakh 127,53,63,149 120,35,86,319
Market Value — 13299.91 Lakh
(i) Other approved securities 0 0
(iii) Shares
Shares in Co-operative Institutions 11,200 11,100
Shares of NUCDFC — Umbrella Organization 25,00,000 25,00,000
(iv) Debentures and Bonds 0 0
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 0 0
(vi) Others (to be specified)
Units of Debt Mutual Funds 23,70,00,000 13,00,00,000
(Liquid & Short Term Fund Scheme)
Total 151,48,74,349 133,60,97,419
Schedule 10 - ADVANCES (Amount In )
Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
A.
I.  Bills purchased and discounted 0 0
II. Cash Credits, Overdrafts and loans repayable on 77.30,68.836 68.55.92.318
demand
lll. Term Loans 224,75,91,511 182,56,22,385
Totall  302,06,60,347 251,12,14,703
B.
I.  Secured by tangible Assets 2,98,60,35,897 2,48,28.38,700
I.  Covered by Bank/Government 3,03,93,333 2,76,73,279
Il Unsecured 42,31,117 7,02,724
Totall  302,06,60,347 251,12,14,703
C. (I) Advances in India
I.  Priority Sector 192,74,43,665 163,09,75,679
lI. Public Sector 0 0
[ll. Banks 0 0
IV. Others 109,32,16,682 88,02,39,024
[ll. Covered by Bank/Government 0 0
Total 302,06,60,347 251,12,14,703
C. (Il) Advances outside India -Nil- -Nil-
Grand Total(C.l and 1) 302,06,60,347 251,12,14,703
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Schedule 11 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

(Amount InX)

Particulars

As on 31.3.2025
(current year)

As on 31.3.2024

(previous year)

l. Interest Receivable

a. On Investment (Govt. Securities) 1,93,94,331 1,67,03,180

b. On Balance with other Inter-Bank Funds 2,64,61,008 1,84,08,494

c. On Loan & Advances (Standard) 82,27,621 83,41,967

d. On Loan & Advances (Overdue Int & Charges) 99,90,568 86,12,455

Total (a+b-c-d) 6,40,73,528 5,20,66,096

Schedule 12 — FIXED ASSETS (Amount In Z)
Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
I. Premises
a. Atcostas on 31° March 2024 1,57.74,931 1.23,17,721
b. Additions during the year 1,63,10,811 38,71,790
c. Deductions during the year 0 0
d. Depreciation to date 3,73,122 4,14,580
Total (a+b-c-d) 3,17,12,620 1,57,74,931
Il. Other Fixed Assets (Including F&F)
a. Atcostas on 31 March 2024 3,87,61,551 2,06,00,374
b. Additions during the year 2,18,52,481 2,68,80.,081
c. Deductions during the year 33 22
d. Depreciation to date 1,01,61,455 87,18,882
Total (a+b-c-d) 5,04,52,544 3,87,61,551
Total (I and i) 8,21,65,164 5,45,36,482
Schedule 13— OTHER ASSETS
(Amount In¥)

Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024

(current year) (previous year)
I. Inter-office adjustment (net) 0 0
Il. Tax Paid in advance/tax deducted at source 2,16,96,889 2,29.79,118
lll. Stationery and stamps 14,45,011 13,23,729
IV. Non-banking assets acquire in satisfaction of claims 0 0
V. Others* 3,18,81,769 2,17,37,674
Total 5,50,23,669 4,60,40,521
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Schedule 14— CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(Amount In )
Particulars As on 31.3.2025 | As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)

I. Claim against the bank not acknowledge as debts 0 0

II. Liability for partly paid investment 0 0

l1I. Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange 0 0
contracts _ _

IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 25.000 25.000
(a) InIndia 0 0
(b) Outside India

V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 0 0

VI. Unclaimed Liabilities under DEAF Scheme 4,79,90,138 4,10,33,175

VII. Other Items for which the Bank is contingently

Liable — Arrear Charges Payable 15,37,922 9,12,430
Total 4,95,53,060 4,19,70,605

Schedule 15 — INTEREST EARNED

(Amount In%)

Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
I. Interest/discount on advances/bills 30,48,25,452 24,88.26,706
Il. Income from investments 10,76,54,758 10,85,62,273
1. }E}‘\edr?t on balance with RBI and other inter-bank 2.81,07.499 2.26,05.445
IV. Others 0 0
Total 44,05,87,709 37,99,94,424
Schedule 16 — OTHER INCOME
(Amount In%)
Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
I. Commission, exchange and brokerage 67,54,387 48,59,372
Il. Profit on sale of investments
Less : Loss on investments 33,91,400 B
I1l. Profit on revaluation of investments 0 0
IV. Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets
Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings and other 92,467 1,31,456
assets
V. Profit on exchange transactions 0 0
Less : Loss on exchange transactions
VI. Income earned by way of dividends, etc.
from subsidiaries/companies and/or joint ventures 0 0
abroad/in India
VII. Interest received on I.T. refund 0 0
VIII. Miscellaneous Income 1,09,79,822 92,48,877
Total 2,34,18,076 1,42,39,705

(Under item II to V loss figure shall be shown in brackets)
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Schedule 17 — INTEREST EXPENDED

(Amount In3)

Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
I. Interest on deposits (Fixed & RD) 22,28,43,734 16,60,53,011
II. Interest on deposits (Saving) 3,03,85,364 3,03,07,049
. Interest on RBIl/inter-bank borrowings 0 82
IV. Others 0 0
Total 25,32,29,098 19,63,60,142

Schedule 18 — OPERATING EXPENSES

(Amount In%)

Particulars As on 31.3.2025| As on 31.3.2024
(current year) (previous year)
I.  Payment to and provisions for employees 6,04,55,177 5,44.,04,817
I.  Rent, taxes and lighting 1,02,65,784 85,49,237
Il.  Printing and stationery 23,24,223 17,28,770
Ill.  Advertisement and publicity 26,73,712 20,91,232
IV. Depreciation on bank’s property 1,05,34,577 91,33,462
V. Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 15,84,495 9,31,961
VI. gﬂgli’;gl;z)fees and expenses (including branch 12,63.670 11,41,858
VII. Law charges & Professional fees. 6,58,524 445,983
VIIl. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 7,59,377 9,11,088
IX. Repairs and maintenance 5,96,326 9,56,003
X. Insurance 61,87,107 55,92,442
a. Premium Paid to DICGC --- 52,57,338 ---45,77,626
b. All other Insurance Premium --9,29,769 ---10,14,816
XI. Amortization of Premium paid on Investment 1,43,260 34,125
XII. Other expenditure 1,29,29.779 1,15,69,687
Total 11, 03,76,011 9,74,90,665

Schedule 19 — PROVISION MADE

(Amount InX)

Particulars

As on 31.3.2025
(current year)

As on 31.3.2024
(previous year)

I.  Provision for Special Reserve uls 36(1)(viii)of IT Act 16,75,000 18,50,000
Il.  Provision for IDR 0 0
Ill.  Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 70,50,000 75,35,000
IV. Provision for Standard Assets 25,70,404 25,58,200
V. Provision for NPA 0 0
VI. Provision for Contingent Liability 0 0
VII. Provision for Cyber/ATM Fraud 0 0
Total 1,12,95,404 1,19,43,200
Sd/-
(CA Swati Jain) Sd/-
M. No. 407247 (Parmanand Bhatt)

UDIN 25407247BMIPTQ7885
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JALORE NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31st March, 2025

A. Cash Flow From Operative Activities

Profit as per profit and loss account
Add : Provision for Income tax

Adjustment for :

Add/(Less)

Depreciation on fixed assets
Provision for Special Reserve
Provision for standard assets

Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts Reserve

Provision for IDR
Provision for all other

Amortization of premium paid on investment

--Profit Sale on Fixed Assets
--Profit Sale Investment

(Increase)/decrease in investment
(Increase)/decrease in Advances

(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable

(Increase)/decrease in other assets
Increase/(decrease) in Deposits

Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities

Expenses from fund
Increase/(decrease) in Provision
Direct tax paid (net of refunds)
dividend paid

Cash inflow from operating activity
cash Flow from Investing Activities
(Increase)/decrease in fixed assets

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceed from issue of share capital (Net)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash equivalent (A+B+C)

Opening cash & cash equivalent
Less : Written off

Closing cash & cash equivalent
Add: Money at call & short notice

Sd/-

(Posaram Prajapat)
Gen. Manager (Adm.)

As per audit report of even date : 29 May 2025

2023-2024

656,60,006.00
223,14,508.00
879,74,514.00

91,33,462.00
18,50,000.00
25,58,200.00
75,35,000.00
0.00
6,45,608.00
34,125.00
(1,31,456.00)
1,20,750.00
217,45,689.00
1,097,20,203.00
726,54,775.00
(5,612,30,047.00)
(94,71,768.00)
3,91,954.00
4,948,61,619.00
281,39,353.00
16,48,436.00
(15,00,780.00)
(229,79,118.00)
(126,56,185.00)
(101,41,761.00)

(307,50,046.00)
(307,50,046.00)

178,32,400.00
178,32,400.00
866,60,796.00
5,926,06,804.00

6,792,67,600.00

Sd/- Sd/-
(Parmanand Bhatt) (Lalit Kumar Dave)
C.E.O. Vice Chairman
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(Amtin Rs.)
2024-2025

676,24,208.00

210,59,500.00

886,83,708.00

105,34,577.00
16,75,000.00
25,70,404.00
70,50,000.00
0.00
6,20,564.00
1,43,260.00
(92,467.00)
(82,200.00)

224,19,138.00

1,111,02,846.00
(1,787,76,930.00)
(5,094,45,644.00)
(106,29,319.00)
(99,95,765.00)
7,607,88,213.00
443,92,272.00
(7,81,810.00)
(11,03,337.00)
(216,96,889.00)
(120,54,987.00)

606,95,804.00

(381,63,259.00)
(381,63,259.00)

167,80,150.00
167,80,150.00
1,504,15,541.00
6,792,67,600.00

8,296,83,141.00

Sd/-
(CA Mohan Parashar)
Chairman

For M/s Sachin K Jain and Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:- 014269C

Sd/-
(CA Swati Jain)
M. No. 407247

UDIN 25407247BMIPTQ7885



JALORE NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD. oAy ARSI

M/s Sachin K Jain & Company

B-2/494, Chitrakoot Scheme
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur (Raj.)

AR ARIR & Wbl do fafids, yur« srafaa, saik
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(ANNEXED TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2025)

1 The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost basis and in confirmation to the
statutory provisions and Practice prevailing in India.

2 ADVANCES
i) Alladvances have been classified as per RBI guidelines into four categoriesi.e.
A) Standard Assets,
B) Sub-Standard Assets,
C) Doubtful Assets, and
D) LossAssets
ii) Provisions onloan accounts are made on both non-performing as well as performing assets as per
IRAC guideline issued by Reserve Bank of India, which are as follows :
Provisions are made on all NPA Accounts on outstanding, net of interest, not realized and also on
Standard Assets, at the following rates :-
A) Standard Assets : 1.00% on Commercial Real Estate (CRE) sector & unsecured loans. 0.40% on
all other loans and advances.
B) Sub-Standard Assets at 10% of the outstanding.
C) Doubtful Assets at 20%, 30%, and 100% of the secured portion based on the number of years the
account remained as 'Doubtful' and at the rate of 100% of the outstanding for unsecured portion.

3 INVESTMENTS
The Bank classifies and values its investments, as per RBI guidelines, as follows :
i) The Investment Portfolio is classified into three categories i.e. (i) Held to Maturity (HTM), (ii)
Held for trading (HFT) and (i11) Available for sale (AFS).
ii) Basisof Classification
A) Held for Trading (HFT):
Investment principally held for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase.
B) HeldtoMaturity (HTM)
Investment intended to be held till maturity.
C) Available for Sale (AFS)
Investment not classified in1) & ii) above.
iii) Valuation
A) Heldtomaturity (HTM) :-
Atcost subject to amortization of premium over residual maturity.
B) Held for Trading (HFT) and Available for Sale (AFS) :-
Individial scrip are marked to market and depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for each
classification indicated under b) below, separately for AFS and HFT. Net depreciation, if any,
is provided for. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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The Market Value for the purpose of valuation in HFT/AFS, is arrived at as follows:

a) Quoted : At market price as available from trades/quotes on Stock Exchange, SGL a/c transactions,
price list of RBI, price put out by FBIL/PDAL
b) Unquoted:
e  Government Securities :
-- Central Govtsecurities at price/Y TM rates put out by FBIL/PDAL.
-- State Govt Securities applying appropriate mark-up over the YTM rates of Central Govt
Securities of equivalent maturity put out by FBIL/PDAL.
e  Other Approved Securities :
-- Applying appropriate mark-up over the YTM rates of Central Govt Securities of
equivalent maturity put out by FBIL/PDAL.
e  Share of Co-operative Institute at face value if dividends are regularly received, otherwise
%1 per Institution. Other shares at break-up value if not more than 1 year bond Balance sheet is
available or X1 per Institution.
e  PSUBonds: Applying appropriate mark-up, graded according to the rating assigned, over the
YTM rates of aproved Securities of Central Govt Securities of equivalent maturity put out by
FBIL/PDAL
e  Others: Investment in debt/money market Mutual Fund units and fixed maturity plans
(Mutual Fund units) on the basis of latest repurchase price if available or declared by the Fund
otherwise at NAV/cost.
As the Bank did not, enter into transactions of sale of its Investments, none of its purchase
were placed in the “Held for Trading” category, during the year.
4 FIXED ASSETS
i)  Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
ii)  Depreciation is provided for on written down value method as prescribed in Income-
tax Act 1961. However, in case of Computers and related hardware purchased after
31.03.2003, the depreciation is provided on straight-line method, @33.33% p.a., as per RBI
guidelines.
5 RECOGNITION OFINCOME
Income is accounted for on accrual basis except in the following cases :
i) Interest on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization basis as per RBI
guidelines.
ii)  Renton Safe Deposit lockers, income receivable on outstanding Mutual Fund unit and
dividends are accounted for, on realization.
6 RECOGNITION OF EXPENDITURE
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except in the following cases :
i) Employee Superannuation benefit expenses and Group Insurance paid to LIC of India are
accounted on the basis of the actual payment made.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Posa Ram Prajapat) (Parmanand Bhatt) (Lalit Kumar Dave) (CA Mohan Parashar)
Gen. Manager (Adm.) C.E.O. Vice - Chairman Chairman

Date: -29-May-2025
Place: - Jalore

For M/s Sachin K Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN 014269C

--sd--
CA Swati Jain
(Partner)

M.NO. 407247
UDIN : 25407247BMIPTQ7885
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M/S SACHIN K JAIN & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B-2/494, Chitrakoot Scheme, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur (Rajasthan) 302021

Tele - +(91) 93522-24880

JALORE NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

HEAD OFFICE-JALORE

ANNEXURE TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2025

Notes on Accounts :- Details regarding disclosure norms prescribed for UCBs (Rs. In Lakhs)

1) Capital to Risk Weight Asset Ratio (CRAR)

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Sr Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
No
1. Capital to Risk Weight Assets Ratio (CRAR) 20.66% 23.13%
2. Movement in CRAR
(1) Total Capital Funds
Tier — I
Paid up share capital & Reserves 5884.70 5261.61
Other Tier — I capital 0.00 0.00
Tier I 725.96 614.63
Total Capital (Tier I + Tier 1) 6610.66 5876.24
(i1)) Risk Weighted Assets 31998.81 25403.92
Assets Liability Management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on reporting Friday dt 21.03.2025

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

29 davs Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3
1to 15to andy months | Months ear and years Over
Outflows 14 28 and and Y and 5 Total
upto 3 upto 3
days days upto 6 upto 1 upto 5 years
months years
months year years
1. Deposits 637 535 2683 3028 8642 26290 429 70 42314
2. Advances 508 35 126 522 1708 4380 1330 19714 | 28323
3. Investments 0 0 1970 2809 2844 1400 4720 4942 18685
4. Cash & Cash
Equivalents 781 540 564 121 346 1052 17 3 3423
5. Borrowings - - - -
6. Foreign Currency
Assets - B - -
7. Foreign Currency - . . }
Liabilities

As per the ALM statement, there is adequate liquidity available to fulfill the short-term requirements

of the bank.
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3) Investments as at 31-03-2025
A) Composition of Investment Portfolio :
1.1) Investment in India (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Investment in India

Classification Govt Other Debentures Subsidiaries Total

. Approved | Shares and/or joint | Others | Investments
Security Security and Bonds ventures in India

Held to Maturity
Gross 10420.25 -- - -- - -- 10420.25
Less: Provision for 0.00 -- - -- - -- 0.00
non-performing
investments (NPI)
Net 10420.25 -- -- -- - -- 10420.25
Available for Sale

Gross 2333.38 -- 25.11 -- - 2370.00 4728.49
Less: Provision for 36.93 -- 0.10 -- -- -- 37.03
depreciation and NPI
Net 2296.45 -- 25.01 -- - 2370.00 4691.46
Held for Trading

Gross -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Less: Provision for - - - - - - -
depreciation and NPI
Net -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total Investments

Gross 12753.63 -- 25.11 -- -- 2370.00 15148.74
Less: Provision for 0.00 -- 0.00 -- -- -- 0.00
non-performing

investments (NPI)
Less: Provision for 36.93 -- 0.10 -- -- -- 37.03
depreciation and NPI
Net 12716.70 -- 25.01 -- - 2370.00 15111.71

1) Investments as at 31-03-2024
1.i1) Investment in India : (Amount in % Lakhs)

Investment in India

Classification Govt Other Debentures Subs1d1'21r}es Total
Security Approved | Shares and/or joint | Others | Investments

Security and Bonds ventures in India

Held to Maturity
Gross 8424.09 -- -- -- -- -- 8424.09
Less: Provision for 0.00 -- -- -- -- - 0.00
non-performing

investments (NPI)
Net 8424.09 -- -- -- -- - 8424.09
Available for Sale

Gross 3611.77 -- 25.11 -- -- 1300.00 4936.88
Less: Provision for 36.93 -- 0.10 - -- -- 37.03
depreciation and NPI
Net 3574.84 -- 25.01 -- -- 1300.00 4899.85
Held for Trading
Gross -- -- - -- -- -- --
Less: Provision for -- -- -- -- -- -- -
depreciation and NPI
Net -- -- -- -- -- -- -
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Total Investments

Gross 12035.86 -- 25.11 - -- 1300.00 13360.97
Less: P rovision for 0.00 - 0.00 - - - 0.00
non-performing

investments (NPI)

Less: Provision for 36.93 -- 0.10 - -- - 37.03
depreciation and NPI

Net 11998.93 -- 25.01 - -- 1300.00 13323.94

I) Investment outside India : ----Not Applicable----

B) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
a) Opening Balance 37.05 37.05
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
c) Less: Write off/ write back of excess provisions 0.00 0.00
during the year
d) Closing balance 37.05 37.05
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening Balance 359.56 334.56
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 50.00 25.00
¢) Less: Write oft/ write back of excess provisions 0.00 0.00
during the year
d) Closing balance 409.56 359.56
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing 8.66% 7.28%
balance of investment in AFS as HFT/Current category
C) Sale and transfer to/from HTM category : --nil---
D) Non- SLR investment portfolio
I)Non-performing non-SLR investments
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Sr No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) Opening Balance 0.10 0.11
b) Addition during the year since 1* April 0.00 0.00
C) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.01
d) Closing balance 0.10 0.10
e) Total provisions held 0.10 0.10
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ii) Issuer compostion of non-SLR investments (Amount in T Lakhs)
. Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Sr Extent of Private ‘ s «TTls »
Issuer Amount Investment Unrated Unlisted
No Placement R .. .. .
Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) 3) (4) (%) (6) (7
Current | Previous | Current| Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a) | PSUs - - - - - - - - - -
by | FIs 2500 | 2500 | - - - - - - - -
(NUCDFC-UO)| ** ~
c) | Banks -- - - - -- -- -- -- -- -
Private
d) Corporate B B B B B B B B B B
Subsidiaries
©) /JointVentures B B B B B B B B B B
f) Others(MFs) 2370.00 | 1300.00 - - - - - -- - --
Provision held
g) | towards - -- - - - - - - - --
depreciation
Total 2395.00 | 1325.00 - - - - - - - --

4) Assets quality

a) Classification of advances and provisions held (Amount in T Lakhs)
Standards Non-Performing Total
Total Sub- Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Standard | standard Performing
Advances Adavcens
Gross Standard Advances
and NPAs
Opening Balance 24609.53 180.29 321.60 0.73 502.62 | 25112.15
Add : Additions during the _ . . » 62633 | 4433951
year
Less : Reductions during the _ B B _ 50454 | 39245.06
Year
Closing Balance 29672.19 351.79 181.89 0.73 534.41 | 30206.60
Reductions in Gross NPAs
due to: B B B B B
i) Upgradtion -- - - -- 408.92
ii) Recoveries -- -- -- -- 185.62
iii) Technical/Prudential
Write-offs B

iv) Write-offs other than
those inder (iii) above

Provisions (excluding

Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of

provisions held

Add : Fresh provision made

during the year

Less : Excess Provision

reverse/ Write-off loans

104.17 180.29 321.60 0.73 502.62 | 606.79

- - — -- 31.79 57.49
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Closing Balance of 129.87 | 351.79 | 181.89 |  0.73 534.41 | 664.28
provision held
Net NPAs
Opening Balance -- -- -- -- -- --
Add : Fresh additions during
the years B B B B B B
Less : Reductions during the
year B B B B B B
Closing Balance -- -- -- -- -- --
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance -- -- -- -- -- 505.84
Add : Additional provisions
. -- -- -- -- - 40.26
made during the year
Less : Amount drawn down
during the year B B B B B B
Closmg Balance of floating » _ » . . 54610
provisions
Ratios (in per cent) Current Year Previous Year
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.77% 2.00%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provision coverage ratio 119.70% 200.64%
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs (Amount in T Lakhs)
Current Year Previous Year
Sector Outstanding Gross % of | Outstanding | Gross % of
Total NPAs NPAs Total NPAs NPAs
Advances Advances
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied -- -- - -- - --
activities
b) MSME - Industrial Sectors | 4365.98 148.24 3.40% 4264.43 171.32 | 4.02 %
¢) MSME — Services 9373.20 147.14 1.57% 8765.39 107.97 | 1.23 %
e) Personal Loans(Housing) 3606.91 55.41 1.54% 3190.42 90.18 | 2.83%
f) Others — Social Infra/ Hotel
& Tourism/ Renewable Energy 1928.35 0.00 0.00% 217.54 0.00 | 0.00 %
Subtotal (i) | 19274.44 350.79 1.82% 16437.78 369.47 | 2.25%
ii) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied -- -- -- -- -- --
activities
b) Industry -- - -- -- - --
¢) Services (CRE & Housing) 896.55 39.98 4.46% 570.51 54.55 9.56 %
e) Personal Loans 10035.61 | 143.64 1.43% 8103.86 78.60 | 0.97 %
Subtotal (ii) 10932.16 | 183.62 1.68% 8674.37 133.15 | 1.53 %
Total (i+ii) 30206.60 | 534.41 1.77% 25112.15 502.62 | 2.00 %
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¢) Loanprovisionunder IRAC norms:

Total Provision required, as per RBI guidelines, towards Non-Performing as well as Standard Assets, as on
31.03.2025 is ¥ 241.07 Lakh. Though the existing provision at X769.57 Lakh is higher, in order to build up
sufficient long range cushion against any unforeseen future impairments, a further provision of 396.20
Lakh has been made from out of the profit for the year.

Summary of loan loss provisions is as under : (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Particular Bad & Doubtful Contingent Total Reserve
Reserve Provision against for Loans
Standard Assets
Reserve & Provision as on 639.70* 129.87 769.57
31.03.2025
Less : Provision Required as 111.30 129.77 241.07
per RBI Norms
Balance : (Excess Provision) 528.40 0.10 528.50

* No rebate allow under OTS scheme during the year by the Bank. (Under OTS scheme issued by RCS).

5) Transfer of loan exposures : -nil-
6) Fraud accounts :
Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning

thereon as per template given below : (Amount in % Lakhs)
Category Current Year Previous Year
Number of Fraud Reported -nil- mil
Amount Involve in Fraud -nil- ml
Amount of Provision made for such Frauds -nil- ml
Amount of Unamortised provision debited . :
. , -nil- mil
from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year
7) Exposure
a) Loans upto 25 lakhs (Amount in  Lakhs)
Caterogy Total No’s of Sanction Balance Percentage of
Borrowers Amount Outstanding | Total Sanctioned
31-03-2025 31-03-2025 Loans
Total Loans 3838 37439.74 30206.60
Loans upto < 25 Lkahs 3555 26460.31 20913.95 70.67%
Lons > 25 Lakhs 283 10979.33 9292.55 29.33%
b) Exposure to Housing and Real Estate Sector
Category 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
1) Direct Exposure
a)Residential Mortgages (Loan to Individuals)
eIndividual housing loans
-- Eligible for priority sector advances 3841.20 3393.02
-- Non-priority sector advances* 775.50 396.90
(Not exceed 25 per cent of total loans and advances™*)
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b) Commercial Real Estate,
(Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate, etc.) 436.80 377.35
(Not exceed 5 per cent of total loans and advances**)

¢) Investment in Mortgage Bancked Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposure - -

ii) Indirect Exposure

The revised RBI circular on Housing and CRE which modified the basis of computation of
Housing and CRE threshold :

* Aggregate exposure to residential mortgages (Housing Loans), other than those eligible to be
classified as priority sector, shall not exceed 25 percent of its total loan and advances.

** Aggregate exposure to real estate sector, excluding housing loans to individuals, shall not
exceed five percent of its total loan and advances.

Exposure of housing and CRE of The bank is as per the prescribed norms.

b) Unsecured advances (Amount in % Lakhs)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank 42.31 7.03
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 1 1
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. -l -nil-
Estimated value of such intangible securities —nil- -nil-
8) Unhedged foreign currency exposure : -- N.Ap. —
9) Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits (Amount in X Lakhs)
. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Total Deposits of the twenty largest depositors 2185.91 1578.94
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of 4.85% 4.22%
the bank
b) Concentration of advances (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 3038.08 | 2289.87

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total

advances of the bank. 9.12% 8.83%

c¢) Concentration of exposures (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 3038.08 | 2289.87

Percentage of exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers to the total
exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

9.12% 8.83%
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d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in Z Lakhs)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Total exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 327.67 359.60
Percentage of exposure to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total o o
Gross NPAs 61.31% 71.55%

e) Advance against shares & debentures---NIL—

f) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives :
{UCBs shall disclose any fund or non-fund (guarantees, letters of credit, etc.) facilities extended to
directors, their relatives, companies or firms in which they are interested}

(Amount in % Lakhs)
Particulars 31, March 2025 | 31, March 2024
Exposure/Advance to Director, their Relatives and
Companies/Firms in which they are interested
Fund Based 30.69 26.24
Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/C etc.) 0.00 0.00
All above Loan & Advances given to directors, their relatives and firms are exempted from purview of

the RBI norms.

1) Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Office of Banking
Ombudsmen (OBOs).

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 1 0
2. Number of complaints received during the year 9 56
3. Number of complaints disposal during the year 10 55
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 1

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from

OBOs 0 0
5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favor of the bank by BOs 0 0
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/ 0 0
mediation/ advisories issued by BOs

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by 0 0
BOs against the bank

6. Number of awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other 0 0

than those appealed)
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Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

% increase/

Grounds of Numbe.r of Numbe.r of decrease in the Number of |Of 5, number of
complaints, (i.e. Co(?lplalntil comp.lalrgs number of complaints complaints
complaints relating p; o iﬁlngjr?t t fe drerciiwfh complaints received| pending at the |pending beyond
to) ef:ghe ye agr © U yeir © | over the previous | end of the year 30 days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground — 1 -- 09 (-) 70.97% -- -
(ATM/Debit Cards)
Ground —2 - - (-)100.00% - -
(UPI)
Ground — 3 01 - (-)100.00% - --
(Staff Behaviour)
Ground - 4 -- -- -- -- --
Ground - 5 -- -- -- -- --
Others -- -- -- -- --
Total 01 09 (-) 83.93% - --
Previous Year

Ground — 1 -- 31 63.16% -- --
(ATM/Debit Cards)
Ground — 2 - 19 _ - -
(UPI)
Ground — 3 - 02 100.00% 01 --
(Staff Behaviour)
Ground - 4 -- -- -- -- --
Ground - 5 -- -- -- -- --
Others -- 04 -- -- --
Total - 56 133.33% - --

Note: The master list for identifying the grounds of complaints is provided in Appendix 1.

11) Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Current | Previous
year year
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 412.18 | 342.93
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 78.48 89.95
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 10.15 20.70
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 480.51 | 412.18

Out of the amount remitted by the Bank under Dea Fund Scheme-2014, total of % 0.61 Lakh claim
were submitted by the customers which have been paid by the Bank but refund claim have not been
presented to RBI. Amount receivable has been shown in Balance Sheet under other assets.
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12) Other Disclosure
a) Business Ratios (Amount in % Lakhs)
Particulars Current Previous
year year

1) Interest Income as a percentage to working Funds 8.99% 8.74%
i1) Non-Intrest income as a percentage to working funds 0.72% 0.63%
1i1) Cost of Deposits 6.52% 5.84%
1v) Cost of Working Fund 7.28% 6.76%
iv) Net Interest Margin 1.71% 1.97%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to working funds 2.08% 2.39%
vi) Return on Assets 9.60% 9.37%
vii) Business (deposit plus advances) per employee*(in ¥ Lakhs) 583.49 563.67
viii) Profit per employee (in % Lakhs)* 5.24 5.92
ix) Cost — Income Ratio (CIR) 47.30% 44.65%

*Including manpower engaged through placement agency

13) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the year : ---Nil---

14) Provision & Contingencies :

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Provision Debited to Profit & Loss Accounts Current Year | Previous Year
Income Tax 210.60 223.14
Provision for Standard Assets 25.70 25.58
Provision for NPA & BDDR 70.50 75.35
Provision for Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of IT Act 16.75 18.50
Provision for Deferred Tax Liability 4.22 4.66
Provision for IDR 0.00 0.00
Provision for Contingent Liability 0.00 0.00
Provision for Fraud 0.00 0.00

15) Movement in provision: [i.e., Provision as on Balance Sheet date for the current year (e.g.March
31, 2025, vis-a-vis previous year (e.g. March 31, 2024)

a) Towards NPAs- (433.43-433.43) =(+) 0.00

b) Towards depreciation on investment- (37.05-37.05)= (+) 0.00

c) Towards standard assets — (129.87-104.17) = (+)25.70

16) Foreign currency assets & liabilities:(if applicable)- --N.Ap.--
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17) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium:

UCBs are required to disclose whether insurance premium has been paid up to date to DICGC, indicating
arrears, if any. (UBD.No.BP.38/16.45.00/2002-03 dated March 06, 2003)

(Amount in X Lakhs)
Particulars Current | Previous
year year
1) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 56.91 49.55
a) For 1% Half (Apr-Sep) 27.70 23.95
b) For 2™ Half (Oct-Mar) 2921 25.60
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00

18) Penalty imposed by RBI:(UBD.PCB.Cir.n0.40/16.45.00/2004-05 dated March 01, 2005 UCBs are
also required to disclose the penalty imposed by RBI in the "Notes on Accounts' to their Balance Sheet
-- nil --

19) Restructured Accounts (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars of Accounts Restructured

Housing Loan

MSME Debt
Restructuring

Others

Standard
Advances
Restructured

Number of
Borrowers

nil--

“nil--

“nil--

Amount
Outstanding

“nil--

“nil--

“nil--

Sacrifice
(diminution in the
fair value)

—nil--

—nil--

—nil--

Sub Standard
Advances

Restructured

Number of
Borrowers

nil--

nil--

nil-

Amount
Outstanding

“nil--

“nil--

“nil--

Sacrifice
(diminution in the
fair value)

“nil--

“nil--

“nil--

Doubtful
Advances
Restructured

Number of
Borrowers

“nil-

“nil-

“nil-

Amount
Outstanding

“nil-

“nil-

“nil-

Sacrifice
(diminution in the
fair value)

~nil-

—nil-

—nil-

Total

Number of
Borrowers

nil--

nil-

nil-

Amount
Outstanding

nil--

“nil--

nil-

Sacrifice
(diminution in the
fair value)

“nil--

nil--

nil-

Detail of Applications for restructuring pending/under process where the restructuring packages
Amt. in lacs

have not yet been approved —

Number

- Nil-
34
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20) Detail of revaluation of fixed assets owned by the Bank —

Particulars of Fixed Assets Original cost Revaluation
Nil Nil Nil
(Fixed assets owned by the Bank where not revalued and no appreciation of any fixed assets took place.
Depreciation on fixed assets was applied on written down method and there was no change in the method

of'depreciation for a particular class of assets.

21) Interest Receivable :

(Amount in % Lakhs)

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
On Invetsment (SLR) 193.94 167.03
On Fixed Deposit 264.61 184.08
On Standard Advances 82.28 83.42

22) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc.

(Amount in X Lakhs)
Particulars Current year Previous year
Bank Guarantees 0.25 0.25
Letters of Credit ( LC + Buyer’s Credit) 0.00 0.00
Others —
i) Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 479.90 410.33
11) Arrear Charges 15.38 9.13
Total 495.53 419.71
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Posaram Prajapat) (Parmanand Bhatt) (Lalit Kumar Dave) (CA Mohan Parashar)
Gen. Manager (Adm.) C.E.O. Vice Chairman Chairman

Date: - 29-May-2025

Place: - Jalore
For M/s Sachin K Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN 014269C

--sd--
CA Swati Jain
(Partner)

M.NO. 407247
UDIN : 25407247BMIPTQ7885
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3rifse fyaid (3rPeTur ufaagst) T - 31
asf 2024 - 2025
Ay faavor 4% gRT @1 13 qfd
1.| fewar gt .- (i) e HUSeT GIRT SUfTH WA

d BT AT Yoll 20 BRIS HI © SIl 4 & 100 / — B9 U T &
feame ¥ 20 oi~g fewat & favyad & 1

IPAR TR vg fIESrgER
I AT & SYART BT FAeiRor fan
TR —

d% # 99 & IRME T WER gRT Bl 1 ypR & Pis e <l o
B BT T T TAT ST WBR DI Pls 41 Yol 781 @ | UM der 14(2) (i)

A aut o) yed 2w PR ERIR CAERE LR A UPR | 1 4T Bg § H g9d / 2Tl @l
(fer arai #) | g orfard v |
feear i 2022-23 2023-24 2024 -25 ﬁjglzi ﬁﬁ"'ﬁgggw;
fereTe 1279.55 1457.87 1625.67 e M N
g AP -- -- -- 1 1 STANT 78! fHar o &1 € 9=
qg I/ FH (+) 81.54 (+)178.32 | (+)167.80 | |¥Ifm &1 %gﬁé;;*‘f Website 7
0 AT 3Tl TS |

gfg @1 gfcrsa +06.81% +13.94% +11.51 % 2. SRR 3 G B g
L _ S T e BT AfdaTa Aifesd

Wmﬁmw% AfFTa fear gofl # 71q 9 @l amer H 2167.80 oG IR P Gl fpar g |
gfe o g3 &1 T a¥ 13.94 e @1 gl g% o Walh 39 AY 1151 YU |3 woww & Ae€e W GHGHIE.

@ gfg g 7 foci™ aﬁ$aﬁ¥m§?ﬁmaﬁr?54.73maﬁﬁwﬁzﬁrﬁrﬁamwﬁl

Prae e w8 S SuftEl teq IRAE Rod 6 fRenfdet & oguR # 1|4, wem Aifew oy ol o & <

A18 yTErq G 45 feaw @1 sifaRed
3rafey yeT o fged Aifes Sy fasan
ST |

AP gwEr W d6 @7 fad dar o

S YT SIER 96 P YaH AT BT STANT &1 bRl aTel Fawl & T H
FRIATE quferd €| FRR A9 a9 | e §Hg I AR BT I U T8
F Aol A & T H HRIAE ST & |

STINT 8l BT R FE Bl FawIdT
e fRy o @ fota s
IS BI 93 & A fordm ST |
SESRENPICIRCICRCI IR GICE|
BRI & GTAN IMILIH BIIars)

B SR |

(if) 9% g™ wEwIAT ¥ gaH ar
BT IR R BT B TR B

9% WK G &g dRIaEl B S
WX 2| N et & A g

9% @ H S+ 8 S |
2.| wiw wd et :-
<1 el # fAft= i, AR 9 @ &1 geaere faaReT R © -
(@ e #)

H4. | 9™ Y 2023—24 | 2024—25 | gfg /& _
) | denfre oy — Sl 1 STRAPE Tl & |

1. IRfa By 1517.38 | 1681.53 | +164.15

2. g9 Uq |l R Y g 440.81 | 440.81 0.00

LIRISE] ’
3. 9ad By 51923  619.23 | +100.00
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4. TEHN 3T By 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 LFR. 359.56 | 409.56 +50.00
6. AT BIY 126942 | 144259 | +173.17
AT (31) | 4106.40 | 4593.72 | +487.32
9) | MBI/ YTaE —
1. AN BT DY 14.20 17.83 +3.63
2. AW HAN BIY 6.00 9.00 +3.00 _
P 571 771 200 || fewrl @1 smawmm T &
4. Cyber Security & L.T. Fund 40.00 65.00 +25.00
5. Dividend Equilisation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. TANTD forvw yraoH 43343 | 43343 0.00
7. JAMRUR AT DY 86.12 99.91 +13.79
8. AM® ARTAT & fory yriTo 104.17 | 129.87 +25.70
9. Provision for BDDR 134.22 206.26 +72.04
10. Provision for Contingent 35.31 35.31 0.00
Liability
11. Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of 60.50 77.25 +16.75
IT Act
12. LD.R. 37.05 37.05 0.00
T (@) | 956.71 1118.62 | +161.91
q) JfqaRa o () 656.60 676.24 +19.64
AT (1 + 9+ 4 ) 5719.71 | 6388.58 | +668.87

QURIHKT TfeTdT AR A G § d & delie ol H§ gfg
3487.32 TRI TaH el HIY U FIEAT H 2668.87 T &1 ghg
g% © | GRIA PIY H 2 164.15 TR Taq AMTI IV 2 173.17 oG
# o1 gfg <wiE T F|

.| 3R (Deposits) - () §% BRI Inoperative &TdT

: : N F gRPI Pl FR=R AIfeH yd SMS
d% P Al BT T 3 YT BT gD [dax0T §9 UBR 8 21 T o 1 ¥ 8 |

(IR orEl #) |t @ aret 9@

D 8 T IEA qu/aﬂ-ﬁ qﬁ; &7 gfaerd | | veem &= @rar denfera @
— . T HaT YTl Qoril &1 Harg

01 |2022—23 32506.49 + 2698.35 + 09.05 % T R SR ) S |

02 |2023—24 3745511 + 4948.62 + 15.00 %

03 |2024—23 45062.99 + 7607.88 + 20.31%

SIRIFT oD fdaReT ¥ W § $ 3132024 B Joom A gll)Hﬁ;:q;W fj:';g‘gm -

Al H 2 7608 PRIS B glg B ©| ANl B AIGT | et @ g5 wd SMS g
feara—fepeg v # ®ig MR, AT SR — M9 gEUENT L | e e o <er &1 e &
gU| 9% H Inoperative Wil ®! AT *R<R 93 V&I € | f5 TG H | Re-KYC Tvay wway o1 i
YT IRBI T AP HY BRI DI Sl VT & | hraT g O | @) sifyariar @ 12 2|

Tt § A g fhar e Srufard € |
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.| AMEA RUT (Borrowings) —
dp grRT N I, 5T WRER g Y F DI 9187 FUT Tl fordr

T ¥ | AP $I9E, RTGS/NEFT, E-Com, ATM Sharing, IMPS, UPI anfg | feorofl T smawaaar et € |
@1 giagr 2g 9% gRT TASIUGA. 9, TIYR I TAT Instant Liquidity 2
T WA B 4 fo1. @l MATdl el & fdwg sAlavglre o giden
T AR T B |
4% gRT TaSIUG AL 96 Td U WA B 4 fol. § Fasris
WA 8 87 UH SR, &1 fJavr 77 yaR 2 |
FH. | 95 @1 T (GRAL SRR
1. | U e PR 96 | 0200 dRIS ®. | ARSI o
92 TISIUGAL 96 | 0650 PXIS . | RTGSINEFT, IMPS, ATM Sharing, POS, UPI
99 & 3 H d& @ Current/OD W H A fHAl UdR &I AR
NffIdy & wu H Tl ug TS |
| et St T TS AR -
() T <19 99T BT =0T UG 0T fAaROT Bl JelrcAd [dqRoT qyar
FTgaR § — NINESEED)
. qy IHTAT R gfg &1 ufaera
T qfg / ol (i) =0T | ur fbd T guA B
01 | 2022—23 19499.85 | +3415.83 +21.24% TAITOTERAT @1 S B 7 TP
# RBI §RT Y& &I 9 drell
02 | 2023—24 2511215 | +5612.30 +28.78% Unified Lending Interface
03 | 2024—25 30206.60 | +5094.45 +20.29% (UL) gfem g &9 ®g

SURIERT JeATHS (IR0 I W & b 31.3.2024 BT Joam
RN H X 50.94 BRIS DI gl &1 8 © | T <l g1 Bl FATC g ol
BT JAATHD (AR UH FEU—STHT AFUTT 7+ ThR § —

(RT3 ot H )
%9 qy REIRG el C.D. Ratio
1- | 2022-23 | 32506.49 | 19499.85 | 59.99%
2- 1 2023-24 | 37455.11 | 25112.15 | 67.05%
3- | 2024-25 | 45062.99 | 30206.60 | 67.03%

% BT FOT /ST U a9 F IRE 67.03% V&I, I AD TR db T |
9% gRT Ul # Y89 W 9Hufcd & fdavor CERSAI @ Uled WR 3UdTS
fbar o7 & ¥ CIC's &7 Uifdle MR W STel IR fhar o &1 €|
IR Rord d6 & d% o a7 MR srftredq o
B UTT BT XB B RO H U Ry T YT B GHIOTRAT B ST BRe
YUTeH TR ST 3(Ufer & | End Use of Fund Qe H_ o Aaam
Wi B GrEle fafe &1 S srdiférd € |

PRIATE! B 7 @ ¢ | o 2g
3MaeTd LoS d& AT o forar
TR

ULl &1 gfder facia a9
2025—26 b SR URBT B
o SRR |

(ii) End Use of Fund gfif¥erq
TR g S For Afq H
JMALTH UG HR foram Tam
2| amery urer gARkad ae
¥g TGIAR BIAATE Bl
STRARY |
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.| sre2 HgTeen ( Hfere ud srgnien ) ot/ ;-

AT aY BT FATT IR TA.ULT. 0T 534.41 <RI ®9T & o
ST Gl IHTAT FEOT 30206.60 BT 1.77 UfeId & | MMelred 9§ H Fol @l
a?ﬁaﬁﬂﬁmagﬂ|<av_o{mU|| e 1R ferarfad SRl a1 faRor for
JPR & i—

(RT3 o #H)

Rod 99 | Red
ITER ¥
Ea) UG | IER

yfaea Ea) PICEIE]

gfoera w0

qiffexor #g B

)

4. 9

1 | =2 (Loss) @1 rRaat /wwufer 2 0.73 0.01 100.00 0.73

2 | |feer (Doubtful) rRaar / awufeat

) 1 99 a@ 11 79.09 0.26 20.00 15.82

9193 a a@ 9 61.75 0.20 30.00 18.53

w) 3 af 9 ftrs 18 41.05 0.14 100.00 41.04

3 |3r@"& (Sub Standard) 3Rt /awufaat| 52 351.79 1.16 10.00 35.18

0.40

4 | v (Standard) st /weafaat 3616| 29672.19| 98.23 129.77
T 3708 | 30206.60| 100.00 241.07

IRA Red 96 g1 MEiRd Al IgaR ol é@ SICAUEE
UTeT X241.07 G & fd6g d §RT §el X769.57 TG BT TGl
far gam €, IAH 2639.70 @RI &1 UTaeT¥ NPA & BDDR 8¢ Uaq
2129.87 ARG & UEUM HEe ®UN B AT g ¥l dF @
Provision Coverage Ratio 119.70% & | @R <o 399.91 oI
SR 7 Rer wq giked uEgE e w2

d§% @& CBS# NPA Module 2fud g, I® gRT TAUT affdmror &1
PR QfH IR W (Ongoing) fhar o1 3@ g1 §& # wadiy o
Ugdrd Ud dUIhROT T 3MfSe YWl g Wirer sfed €| s
Tl qTel ST WAl &) ARG T B ST Sufard € |

() @ H g7 @1 T @ ygEE 9
ITeRoT BT BT D MR W
(ongoing) ¥€Ivw # foHar <
RETE |

ST 3fhetoT Gl TR
JIID FIR HRaT forar wan
gl

(i) 9 H afcberor YT ITAR

A Il dTel 0T Wl B

gﬁwmwmmw
|

AT &1 IHIT TSl aGell 8

PRIATE! BT ST B 2 |

AT F @It < -
A &1 a9 & 9, Bl AT U Y& A BT JeATcHD [daRoT

SHUPR & — Q3 R )
INCOME 31032024 | 31032025 | merease/ %
Decrease
BY Interest and discount 350420557 | 4137.50297| 6,327,740 | 17.40%
BY Commission, exchange 4859372 | 6754387 | 1895015 | 39.00%
and brokerage
BY Long Term Capital Gain 131456 | 56,83.867 55,5041 | 4223.78%
BY Other receipts 214,20,031 | 225,82,734 11,62,703 | 5.43%
By Profit from Liguid Fund 15400713 | 15234500 166213 | -1.08%
Investment Scheme
TOTAL 394234129 | 464005785 | 6,97,71,656 | 17.70%

fewqoft &Y arravgeddr 7Ei 2 |
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Increase/
EXPENDITURE 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 %
Decrease

Interest on Deposits, borrowings efc. 196360142 | 25,32,29,098| 5,68,68,956 | 28.96%
Salaries & allowances and provident fund 54404817 | 6,04,55.177| 60,50,360 | 11.12 %
Directors and local committee member’s fee & 931,961 15.84.495 6.52.534 | 70.02%
Admin. Allowance
Rent,taxes,insurance, lighting,etc. 141,41,679 |1,64,52,891 | 23,11,212 | 16.34%
Law & Professional Charges 445983 | 658524 | 212,541 | 47.66%
Postage,telegrams & telephonic charges 9,11,088 | 759,377 -1,51,711 | -16.65%
Auditor's fees HALSS 11263670 | 121812 | 10.67%
Repairs of property 9,56,003 596,326 | -3,59.677 |-37.62%
Stationery,printing and  advertisement,etc. 38,20,002 49.97.935 | 11,77.933 | 30.84%
Amortization of Premium paid on Investment 34,125 1.43.260 1.09.135 |319.81%
Other expenditure LIS09.687 112929779 | 13,60,092 | 11.76%
Income Tax on Profit PRI 10,50,500 | -12,55,008 | -5.62%
Special Reserve ufs 36(1)(viii) of IT Act 18,50,000 16,75,000 | -1,75,000 | -9.46%
To Provision for Deferred Tax Liability 4,605,608 4,21,564 -44,044 | -9.46%
Provision for Fraud 0 0 0 0.00%
Provision for standard Assets 2558200 25,70,404 12,204 0.48%
Provision for Investment Depreciation 0 0 0 0.00%
Provision For B.D.D.R. 75,35,000 70,50,000 | -4,85,000 | -6.44%
Depreciation 9133462 11,0534,577 | 14,01,115 | 15.34%
Net Profit 6,50,00,000 |6,76,24,208 | 19,64,202 | 2.99%

[OmAL 394234129 | 46,40,05,785 | 697,71,656 | 17.70%

SWRIKT 3B BT AN HR- R Ig WE ¢ b 9% gRT B T T4
H Py SMUATRIT IS Tol ol §s & | T 99 I 3fUeT A=y a9 H
d& o1 Bt 3 H 17.70% @1 gfg g8 € | a1 &g SR Rl vaq
ffder W e H gfg B €1 af & RE d@ gr1 R117.17 R @
graegmrd BDDR, Standard Assets, Special Reserve & Deferred Tax

liability =g f&ar Tar| WR&RI gfcrffol § dFes ¥ X55.91 @@ &
3T YT P! TR 2| 99 S QARM db D ™ H§ T 99 DI gl H ghg

TS B |

fewqoft &1 srasgeddr 781 2 |
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| ASIE -
% & qorc gy 2024-25 1 JHGT BTl JHTHT B d3F D

13 TS 2024 & A=A PR Wi fbar 11 2 gadq a¥ 2023-24 ¥ araifdd

2R AOE B T A B AT g ITHRT @I o AP 13 JelTs 2024 H B
ST gd! |
a¥ 2024-25 ¥ fuiRa aoie & sfted @d @1 fdaro FegaR € -

(if¥r il )

N BUDGET ACTUAL EXCESS FROM
No. EXPENDITURE HEAD FOR 2024-25 | EXPENDITURE |  BUDGET

11| TA.to Directors 6.00 11.45 5.45

2 | Annual Meeting 5.00 0.18 418

3| Tax Shortage/Demand Previous Year 0.00 248 2.48

4 | Legal Fees Exp./Professnal Charge 1.50 323 1.73

5 | Digital Channel Reconsiliation Exp 5.50 0.47 0.97

6 | Service Charge Paid on ATM/Card Trn 2.00 2.90 0.90

7 | Debit Card/IMPS Interface & Cert Fee 1.50 227 0.77

8 | Amortization of Pre.on Govt.Sec. 0.75 1.43 0.68

9| Miscellanious Exp. 250 271 021
10 | Festival Celebration Exp. 7.50 7.64 0.14
11| Annual Fees NFUCB/RAFCUB 1.50 1.55 0.05
12 | AMC, Hardware and Network Security 20()0 2001 001

AT ay H qolc Ui & fdg @d R & FHIT B IR a1l 17 &)
9% gRT a4 ARl & Wad agd, YRl g ezl amar aRe, SuigHl
H GO B [T HAHT B SIS, A-FHR AN Bl AR SH HRaw,
IRTAI H ol UBRUN B ddld gad B, Ad GRET HUGUS] b
S BIS YAVM BRI 3 BT YA A S BRYT JeH AT gAT & Sl
[BREIGINES

fewqoft &Y srravgeddr 781 2 |

AT<aRe FrEa=v1, yemf-e gaeel yadq 3 g —
i §o # wfaer sHaRal w R e € o T Wil gg Srdare
P S Sufera € |

d& ¥ Tt HEERal @ 9ot 2
TAE HrAAEl HEBRNT A
e’ gR1 & a1 el & | f579 =g
d% gRT fadAld 14.09.2023 &1
gl fmT @1 wdl =g
3T U a1 I gt £ |
S 7= § SriaE! FEaN
faumT & grar 2

il. WTaT Wield 999 Ut B T AR CBS # oo fhar s
amufare € |

WAl GTefd FH U {1
AMiHT B CBS # &5l & 2q
sgratt 7 AR far mar 2
g gt & <fS e e

Harsdl fPRT gRT @1 <77 <& &
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iii. 7Y B g Tedl o ygar dR 2R IR &1 YA JifA Bl PR | gY 8 gD ARl B ugArd
B BRIATE @ S STfard # | BRI R AR BT T
R BT P B AT FErd
oIl B HaTg UT B
HIIATEl BT SR |
iv. A Gl 991 & HLRAUA FY, BRI Yoil, ol 31 U g ™ Bl
JAATHS [IaR0T 59 UPR & -— @RT It )
3 q @l AT [Ig M| BRI | genud _
9. Foft - fewoft & aravadar T2 2 |
1 |2023—24 3942.34 | 656.60 46706.10 544.05
2 | 2024—25 4640.06 | 676.24 55564.89 604.55
qf / Bl 697.72 | 19.64 8858.79 60.50
gf / HHl Bl 17.70% | 2.99% 18.97% | 11.12%
gfayd
SWRIFT bS] BT AT PR TR T8 W © (b b DI Fbel 3 H T
Y BT e e a¥ H 17.70%, Y& ™ H 2.99%, driehd goil 7
18.97%, & qfy &5 ¥ Prieher oot & W = 1.09% & o @
frifa 2
v. 9% @ orizfid gSit &1 o= "l € gadr -
% DI BRI Yoll, SFAAl 9 Gl AT F I T o™ B gD
fqaxor fo 7 TR § —
z' faazor Aiwst &1 faazor | gfoera
1 | 3T/ HIRIRE Yol 45062.99 | / | 55564.89 | 81.10%
2 | Aol 3/ HRIeNe goll 4640.06 | / | 55564.89 | 8.35% || fewll &1 smaegedr T8 © |
3| YE oM/ BRIENd Yol 676.24 | / | 55564.89 | 1.22%
4 | T8 /BraENe goll 3529.35 | /| 55564.89 | 6.35%
5 | WRATU g/ Braelied Yol | 604.55 | /| 55564.89 | 1.09%
6 | STS1 T / BRI Yoil 2532.37 | / | 55564.80 | 4.56%
7 | ARATIT FYF /Rl 3 604.55 | / | 4640.06 | 13.03%
8 | gg oM/ Rl T 676.24 | / | 4640.06 | 14.57%
9 | {A FIT /A 30206.60 | 7 | 45062.99 | 67.03%
10 | QTS 3T / AT 4289.85 | / | 45062.99 | 9.52%
11 | ST R &S 99/ A 253237 | /| 45062.99 | 5.62%
12 | TG0 YTaRT / 3THT 0.00 | 7/ |45062.99 | 0.00%
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TS JADBETVT AT H dh DI H FHT Hf dod [aTId fewqoft o araearddr =8l & |
13 Jellg 2024 B ¥ 2023-24 B ARSI B WY | o4
BT /IR W 10% @1 &R | o™i faarer & Wigfa <1 78 |

Ty AT i
2023—24 127,82,190.00

10| faviy feneror snela
TRl H House Keeping a1

i- =Rl § House Keeping @aell H QER 3T ST VR B 1 | grgei 51 urg £ 1)

SISl & Sfad ARG B
BRI BT AR DL B

ii- TTEel ¥ O R T awdrSl & Sfuq Y@ 8q Grard | scope # ST R SraTer]

P ST erfaT | g HRAT H;LE:%E?[WM

TN 2|

VII. THIST

T WTdT gRGBT I i fhd
11i- FEoT SICEY ﬁ%um Yy T MR PBTe & TN DI Masked fbar ﬁaiﬁgﬁé%gﬁﬁ
ST 3Uferd € | fordfarg ax forar mar g
RTF®H! FUTT ST & B
BT 3TRD g AHIC] beTo
@ scope ¥ amdafed & foram

TR

For M/s Sachin K Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN 014269C
--sd--
CA Swati Jain
Date: - 29-May-2025 (Partner)
Place: - Jalore M.NO. 407247

UDIN : 25407247BMIPTQ7885
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JALORE NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD. oAy AR

asf 2024 - 2025 T [ P13 BT ferearRoT
TSI ENFSI Bt R faaR va srgpiga

4 faazer aré ad 2024—2025 & fay FrgER gxarad 8 —

(f3r wuat ®)
1 |as 2024 - 2025 &1 MERSIG] 6,76,24,208.06
2 |35 @ &1 25 % Roid @iy 1,69,06,052.00
3|1 % wear REm #I 6,76,242.00 | 1,75,82,294.00
Y 5,00,41,914.06
4 |§<TI |rdl U4 6QslcAd R HIY 0
5 |amarer as 2024—25 @10% 1,44,04,870.00| 1,44,04,870.00
Y 3,56,37,044.06
7 |aTseR {RaEn /38 .. wUs 25,00,000.00
8 [sTavci= Beague Rod 50,00,000.00
9 [ YAy a1 &Y 2,00,000.00
10|H=ardy SeaTor BIY 5,00,000.00
11[3R BlesX BT HIY 5,00,000.00
87,00,000.00
oAy 2,69,37,044.06
13 |5+ fafor sy 2,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,000.00
69,37,044.06
14|29 & wAd AR AT BV § REala @) o 69,37,044.06
69,37,044.06
Ay B

BUDGET FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2025 - 2026

Purposed Budget for FY 2025-26 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Budget for Over/Less From Budget for
2025_2025 PRTICULARS Actual Income éu doot 2025g-202 .
INCOME
3400.00(Intt on Advance 3048.26 -351.74 4000.00
1400.00{Intt on Investment 1205.28 -194.72 1375.00
3.50|Commission Exchange 1.44 -2.06 2.00
75.00[Locker Rent 63.58 -11.42 75.00
65.00{Income from ATM Sharing 66.10 1.10 80.00
50.00|Miscellaneous Income 46.22 -3.78 50.00
Profit-Loss from Sale/Mature Govt.
0.00 Security/F&F 56.84 56.84 150.00
150.00|Profit Form Liquid Fund Investment 152.34 2.34 175.00
5143.50 Total Income 4640.06 -503.44 5907.00
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INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSIT & BORROWING
2575.00{Intt.Paid on Deposit 2532.29 2. 3200.00
1.00{Intt.Paid on Borrowing 0.00 1.00 0.50
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES
530.00 |[Salary to Staff & Con. Staff 502.63 27.37 600.00
14.00 |Leave Encashment 12.77 1.23 14.00
45.00 |P.F. Contribution 41.71 3.29 50.00
2.00 |P.F. Administration 1.74 0.26 2.00
14.00 |Bonus & Exgratia 13.11 0.89 15.00
35.00 [Premium on Policy with LIC - Staff Benefit 26.37 8.63 35.00
5.00 |[T.A.toBank Staff 4.18 0.82 7.50
3.00 (Training & High Education to Bank Staff 1.11 1.89 7.50
1.50 [Medical Exp. 0.00 1.50 1.00
2.50 |Liveries & Washing 0.93 1.57 2.50
DIRECTOR SITTING FEES & OTHER EXPENSES
5.00(Sitting Fees 439 0.61 5.50
6.00{T.A. to Directors 11.45 -5.45 14.00
2.00{Traning to Bank Director 0.00 2.00 5.00
RENT - BUILDING, PLANT & MACHINERY
70.00|Rent for Bank Premises 65.33 4.67 85.00
7.00|Generator Rent Exp. 4.72 2.28 4.00
LIGHT & WATER EXPENSES
32.00{Light & Water 30.12 1.88 45.00
INSURANCE PREMIUM & TAXES
60.00|Insurance Premium 59.35 0.65 80.00
3.00{Depositer/Share Holder Ins. Premium 2.53 0.47 4.00
0.00{Tax Shortage/Demand Previous Year 2.48 248 0.00
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oreaus  [EXPENDITURE Esssnluce || midon | s
LEGAL & CONSULTANT EXPENSES
1.50|Legal Fees Exp./Professnal Charge 323 -1.73 5.00
3.00|Consultant/Technical fees & Charge 1.09 1.91 2.00
1.50|Debit Card/IMPS Interface & Cert Fee 227 -0.77 2.75
POSTAGE & TELEPHONE
2.50|Postage & Telegram 2.23 0.27 3.00
9.00{Telephone & Mobile Exp 5.37 3.63 8.00
AUDIT EXPENSES
14.00{Audit Fees (Concurrent, EDP, Statutory) 12.64 1.36 15.00
IDR & AMORTIZATION ON INVESTMENT
0.75|Amortization of Pre.on Govt.Sec. 1.43 -0.68 1.50
25.00|IDR (Provision for Investment Deprec) 0.00 25.00 15.00
DEPRECIATION & REPAIR
140.00 | Depreciation 105.35 34.65 150.00
15.00|Repairs & Renewals 5.96 9.04 10.00
STATIONERY & ADVERTISEMENT
25.00|Stationery & Printing 23.24 1.76 30.00
15.00{Advertisement & Other Publicity Exp. 12.06 2.94 17.50
15.00|Business Promotion & Publicity 14.68 0.32 20.00
CBS, NETWORKING & HARDWARE EXPENSES
25.00|Lease/EFT/Data Center& DR Site Exp 17.53 747 25.00
30.00{C.B.S. & Software Exp./Website Email Hosting 2517 4.83 30.00
20.00JAMC, Hardware and Network Security 20.01 -0.01 25.00
PROVISION
35.00(Provision for Standerd Assets 25.70 9.30 50.00
25.00{Provision for N.P.A. 0.00 25.00 0.00
22.00|Provision for Special Reserve 16.75 5.25 20.00
6.00|Provision for Deferred Tax Liability 422 1.78 525
0.00[Provision for Contingent Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 [Provision on Bad & Doubtfull 70.50 29.50 95.00
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LIMITED LIABILITY OF CUSTOMER, FRAUD-LOSS & FINANCIAL INCLUSION
5.00|Limited Liability of Customer & Fraud-Loss 0.00 5.00 5.00
5.00|Financial Inclusion 0.00 5.00 5.00
1.50|Customer meeting Exp. 0.48 1.02 2.50
ALL OTHER EXPENSES
2.50|Miscellanious Exp. 2.71 -0.21 3.25
7.50(Festival Celebration Exp. 7.64 -0.14 10.00
0.25|Books & Periodical 0.00 0.25 0.25
1.50{Service Charge & Comm Paid 1.08 0.42 1.50
12.50{Branch/ATM Opening/Branch Shifting Exp. 4.27 8.23 10.00
1.00|News Paper Magazing 0.46 0.54 1.00
10.00 [Entertainment 6.92 3.08 10.00
3.50|Petrol & Diesel Exp 2.71 0.79 5.00
10.00{Travelling Expenditure 6.58 342 10.00
1.50|Gift & Prizes 0.00 1.50 4.00
5.00|Wages 3.62 1.38 5.00
1.00[Recovery Exp. 0.13 0.87 1.00
0.50{Luguage & Carriage Exp. 0.27 0.23 0.50
4.00{Cash Remitance Charge 0.97 3.03 3.00
0.75{Sundry Articals 0.39 0.36 0.75
6.56/Subscription & Donation 4.81 1.75 6.75
1.50|Annual Fees NFUCB/RAFCUB 1.55 -0.05 2.50
5.00{Annual Meeting 9.18 -4.18 6.50
2.00|Service Charge Paid on ATM/Card Tran 2.90 -0.90 5.00
1.00[Service Charge Paid for Land/Building 0.00 1.00 1.00
7.50|Credit Information Report Fees 3.44 4.06 7.50
0.00|Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.50|Digital Channel Reconsiliation Exp 6.47 -0.97 10.00
1.00|Fraud Investigation Exp 0.00 1.00 1.00
4046.31 Total Expenditure 3753.22 293.09 4825.50
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Budget for Actual Excess/Short From Budget for
2024-2025 P b Expenditure Budget 2025-2026
1097.19 | Profit Before Tax 886.84 -210.35 1081.50
283.69 | Provision for Income Tax 210.60 -73.09 275.00
813.50 | Profit After Tax 676.24 -137.26 806.50
5143.50 Grand Total 4640.06 5907.00
Capital Budget for the Year 2025-26 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Actual E E L
S partiulas sudgetfor | AT e | pudseto
No 2024-2 2025-2
0 > 2024-25 2024-25 025-26
(A) |Computer Equipments 160.00 55.93 104.07 160.00
Computer Hardware &
. . 75.00 37.77 37.23 75.00
Connectivity System, Printer
CBS & Other Software 15.00 2.72 12.28 15.00
ATM & Other Machine 50.00 7.52 42.48 50.00
UPS & Battery 20.00 7.92 12.08 20.00
(B) |Electrical Appliances & CCTV 30.00 15.58 14.42 75.00
(C) [Furniture & Fixture 200.00 130.89 69.11 200.00
(D) |D. G. Gen. Set 25.00 16.13 8.87 25.00
(E) [Vehicle 0 0.00 0.00 0
(F) |Building Construction 400.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
TOTAL BUDGET 815.00 218.53 596.47 860.00
Ay He | Y ywE— 9 @ & 87 &1 AR [oRmd s § W S q2qT db BT

GSiIdRUT The Multi-State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 # &Ra< WR faarR vd favfa|

d% IUMRET AR IAHE H §b BT BRI TORAT 99 & IR [Tl (SR, RRIET, are,
TISHR) H hell BTl & | oY §6 & Faiifior faer, e | [oncTd i TaH ise, Atbe, Y4eeH R

BH B B [IRRATRT AT ST AT ¢ |

b BT PRIETH ISRATT—IGIRIT & MG &5 3 BT 81 AT 4 YTSD| Pl J& FaATI ORI &

eI W ST 811 & BRI ORI 159 H fBAT ST b R & fofg Sfer <& |
qIA H I BRIEE & 98d AR YAl YORIT I H FTHARRT o [SH s SHRN JRIRT oIl

GIARRS W) € | 9 BROT d& TTEh! gIRT FAR=IR ORI o7 H 2RAT Grer dl 77T &l ST & § |
31c: T[OIRTA ¥ PTIer 8l | dep DI FGATI gieg BI I YOI ARG 8 | AR RoTd dp §RT IS

& JTER AT WA v Y gvg FeiRd g 1§ —

1.Minimum assessed net worth of 50 crore and above.

2. Fulfill FSWM criteria

O a9 2024—25 & Si@ferd fawiig sfidws & AR d& gRT Sad FEiRd FAwT AMSUs] &

qul OTer T @1 S W& 8 | e faaRvr e © -
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Prescribed Parameter by RBI & status of the Bank as on 31-03-2025 (Audited)

Sr. . Status of the Bank
Particulars

No. as on 31-03-2025

a Minimum assesses netwoth of rs. 50 crore 62.51 crore

b The The CRAR shall be at least 1 percentage point above the minimum CRAR 20.66%
applicable to an UCB as on the reference date.(Minimum CRAR required 12% 007
as per revised parameter as on dt. 01-12-2022)

Gross NPA : 534.41@ 1.77%
Provision Held : 639.70
Net NPA : -nil-

c Net NPA of not more than 3%

) . . . . Last four Year Profit (in Lakhs):
d Net profit for at least three out of the preceding four years subject to it not having | ¢va.r2024.25: 67624 FYear 2023-24 : 656.60

incurred a net loss in the immediate preceding year FYear 2022-23 : 534.01 FYear 2021-22 : 437.97

-no default in maintenance
of CRR & SLR
Yes, Bank have three professional directors.
I. CA Mohan Parashar, (Chairman)
Il. CA Namrata Jethaliya, (Director)
111. Nikhil Kumar Dave, Advocate (Co-opted Director)

e [ No default in the maintenance of CRR / SLR during the preceding financial year

f Sound internal control system with at least two professional
directors on the Board

g Core Banking Solution (CBS) fully implemented; and Yes, Bank has fully implemented the CBS

h No monetary penalty should have been imposed on the bank on account of violation| No monetary penalty imposed by
of RBI directives / guidelines during the last two financial years RBI during the last two financial years.

9% BT BRI &3 YoRTd I H [RGB 9 BT Usilervl The Multi-State Cooperative Societies
Act, 2002 ¥ HRATIT ST AP & | 39 A H IRAT RTd 96, IRVRER FEHR fIHET, ORI ARBR qT
VR AEBRT fI9RT, ORI WRBGR A ATl U5 YT R BRIaTs! Bl SIRAM |

5 g7 | 999 uxa@ — % @& SufEd @vs 14(2)(1) & YT9ET IFAR AT 8 4P D YA
A3l BT SUAINT TEI B dlel el I e&Idl GHIG bR & qra-e d ol |

d% I M @S 14(2)()) & UG AT ISR HSHRI AT AARH B aR1 16(2) & FJaR Fawiar
B 9% &I YAqH HaT B ST Bar ST e § | o T | Sufd e g § -

14(2)(1) Membership will cease : “On failing to comply with the provisions of the bye-laws, if any,

regarding minimum utilization of the services of the Bank.”

S WA B1 U1 goi BRa g R Rord 96 FRieor Ruid v sides! gRT FR=R SRIAE! 8 H8l o 81 & |
AT AvSS §RT S SUMIH YTae ToI JoR AEhRNI ATIRIS! ST &) €RT 16(2) &) UTe™T § HaxIdT SIRY &+
qAT A TSI T8I TR 2 1 STTIR AT HaT & SYIRT Bl AARIAr &1 uraen faar w8

1. 9% ) GSWIAT 8 4@ H 99d / Ale], WIAT IRS AT AP GRS 3AAdT 45 A

FOT RGBT A =m|

Sad H A B | AT BT STIRT ol HRA Tl e b g H Adrad Avsd gRT e Aok
forar ar —
1.9l D FeRdT SR G & db gRI A9 418 Bl 3aie § FgiRa smagyged Har ol SuAN HRe
BT afdTd e SRy fear o |
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299 AIfCH SR &% & I AT uearq it Iaedds Hal &l STANT T8 &R R G- 45 fead @ sifaRRea

A ygHHR fagdia Afes SRy foar <4 |

3./ wewil g™ A FuiRa dar &1 ff SwanT 98 fHar 97 @1 € S= gfud &% 7 9@ @ Website
AT ARIRAT & FAAT—UCe WR G GaRId Bl S |

483 H yAferd a6 SRIGR H AT BT UH1eH a1 9Y | 59630 & Aldlsel IR TH.UA.UE. UiNa far <imd |

AP yTad |l §F 1 FEiRa a1 &1 ST 9 A )R WS @) g ar 99rd
S &1 foia Sarae avsd gRT forar s | o aw=g iy forar o= 2

faRTY y¥dre Wigfa 7 mmawT ¥ Uad 2 |

fyfyds | add Avsd gRI Wigd HHAAT vd AfeRAl i fev ™ 994/

T AT SATE @& JIdaE &1 IgHIGH |
HATAS AvSH gRT WIqd 9 & SNSRI / HHATRAT BT I fHA T G99/ TaiRian a1 giic a3 |
GATAD AU B WG I a¥ 2024—25 & olg HHATNAT / JTHIRAT DI 999 Yo & YAHHTFAR q /
CFEURIAT &1 A BT ST & | Healeld AvSel & MURIAR dh ShHdATRAl B 9Y 2024—25 6

USRI /4999 T AT 6 13,10,683 /— [T SR | ofch: I a9 / UaRTURIT S31e & YIaE &
gfic 3Q UKTT 3T 4T & FHeT Wiafd & forw uwgd € |

yfaAg| a¥ 202526 @ foay HaTa® Avsd gRT ARSHIRAT v HHaIRAT =g Wad
el Bl gfic ST |

S IR FedNI FRARIT IO SRIYR & MW HHID B146 (5) FAT / dh—1 / BexeH /3RS /

87 UIC—3 f3AI® 22.04.2022 & GRT LIh WG Bg AUGTS MEIRT Hd I & | FaiRd Augvel & R

R FHTE a4 2024—25 B AT 3fpel & AFAR WAl AUSH gRT 3Ma¥IdH 170 UG Wi (b T | YK

AT & |HET AR 8 UK & —

HRRT T@ﬁn—?

1 | CEOAGrade 1 1 0
2 | v [T IS B 1 0 l
EE 7 3 4
4 | 3= C ) 10 6 4
5 | 3 D (W wwe) 29 16 13
6 | fofie o7 TR TR 66 20 46

7 BRRR
7 | EEw R 36 8 28
§ | M 20 0 20

Bl 170 54 116

o

TR WIGHT B IHAET H IR © |
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1 | off AiET URTIR A o) B el e 98285-23296
2 | oft siferd /AR =& M.Com. JureTel 94143-01050
3 | it feaeruar U.G. TR 96809-14620
4 | ot TOTYRTH WO B.A. CAIIB T 90792-82368
5 | sft fftor dae MBA Helreleh 97837-04704
6 | oft shf e <irerdt MBA, B.Com TR 97843-76975
7 | it rfaetter oSt B.Com GaTeTsh 94141-51977
8 | oft HigTATe YT (wisin)| PDC HelTeTeh 97838-42411
9 | it Hig—ITer TWHR B. Com HeTeTeh 94611-98314
10 | sfraedt \yar Srerferar B.Com, C.A. HelTeTeh 95713-31131
11 | st vaTHeT StgT B.A. TR 94138-19282
12 | sfraet 3aT Secondary HeTeTeh 78788-91460
13 | ¢ft WA gt B.Com HEga e 94145-88156
14 | ¢ft fAfEer =& B.A. LLB TEgd G 94143-56180
P, Lk g A TR

1.| ST UigTaATe WU (i) 3T 97838-42411
2. | sit wif<aener WUSKRT EEo) 94141-51977
3.| off wigsee WaR LCES] 94611-98314
4. | oft Th9r HAR ARy e 90014-98869
5. ot fuge siget LEES] 94141-54601
6. | off Higwg gHIw o e 94628-81195
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amsﬁmﬁmwﬁmﬁaamam

EXiE ABRETT BT AW AqEd .
1 I ST AT} 02973-223407
ol A THIRR ARHRY 94142-66993
S TRIRM Yo TRIIEHS (S—1) 94614-40881
A &9 3 RIS 94142-66795
A T FAR T aRe g (31ife) 99829-51272
&l 4IRS Fapg IR JawH TR /T AT / 3fT(HRD) 94138-54111
A IR et YRIE (FOT /I fT) 96538-22404
Sl T S TS (KYC) 91668-24211
PIRIERIEIE TR0 TE=IF (FRIATED) 99830-95529
A AT HAR YA TR0 YqeIdh (Friared) 99838-31380
2 |vuH FRied AR (318F qA TR AER) 02973-225407
A1 A 3 IRS FewIE (3MZ0¢H0) 99501-18595
A AT FAR T TG (3ME020) 94138-76194
ST T AT T (I (HI0SI0TH0 FeliiT) 75977-12070
3 IANET— TR 02973-224004
S faora <o AT YD 90013-29803
A e HAR Aon YIHE (BTSwX) (FriarE) 97857-71305
oY eI e TIRIE (BTSw<s) 96943-51046
off TIHARM GIR WEN YIRIF (HTIaTED) 97844-33633
4 T W 02969-220883
A 72w FAR A HETIGED (G —2) 94611-33125
A o B IRS I YaEH 94145-66483
5 - ArEi 02979-294181
At T AR T YGHE (HRIATED) 94606-24819
6 M@ BN 02978-282333
A FRM AR INS IR TSP 94145-45959
A =y Ao JIHIT (P9<Y) 99820-83942
7 AT ARl 02977-272602
At ST Jwrg ARG YD 96024-25880
8 M- IHETST 02990-231009
A g Ao T YEHE (HRIATED) 97842-18899
9 MG qIIRT 02973-255037
o ArAFT | I YG=Ieh (BTIaTED) 90790-19208
10 AT qITTST 02969-264201
# FRM HEANR NIFCINCEEGD 94143-83942
11 - e &7 i aver SeR 02973-225407
At Aifes R T YIS 82786-29338
12 @ HA AV 02973-251204
A IR TS ANGT YaIh (BRIaTEa) 90014-67227
13 A IAE 02973-266811
At TH AN ARG YaIH 63775-38872
14 AT qAX 02982-220262
BRG] R YIS (FRiaED) 97821-54889
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15 e Rrava 02976-270251

M e I AR NG AT JEE 98285-84158
16 | wma— AT 94604- 81329

o Ao I T YIRIG (GRIaTES) 94604-81329
17 G- I 02969- 294408

o yepre g RGP EEE 79763-29769
18 KICISRE Gl 79767- 34550

o AawHIe TH T YIRS (GRIaTE) 98870-64573
19 A Fed -

ot T Heen T YIRS (GRIaTEd) 94602-17400
20 AT THIAYRT -

£ AR Tl AT JIRIT (GRIaTE) 97822-56675
21 G- qrata’ -

5t feamg <9 T JIRIEH 99501-18498
22 | e g -

o1 @ HAR 39 RULCIREESEa 94143-38208
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BRANCH NETWORK

1. JALORE BRANCH

NEAR HARIDEV JOSHI CIRCLE,
JALORE - 343001

CELL NO: 90013-29803

2. BHINMAL BRANCH
BANK ROAD

BHINMAL - 343029
CELL NO: 94145-66483

3. SANCHORE BRANCH
SHREEJEE COMPLEX, PWD ROAD
SHANTINAGAR

SANCHORE- 343041

CELL NO: 94606-24819

4. AHORE BRANCH
MAIN MARKET
AHORE- 307029

CELL NO: 94145-45459

5. SAYLA BRANCH
NEAR GOVT. HOSPITAL
BAGODA ROAD

SAYLA- 343022

CELL NO: 96024-25880

6. RANIWARA BRANCH
STATION ROAD
RANIWARA- 343040
CELL NO: 97842-18899

7. BAGRA BRANCH
NEAR BUS STAND
BAGRA- 343025

CELL NO: 90790-19208

8. BAGODA BRANCH
NEAR BUS STAND
BAGODA-343030

CELL NO: 93143-83148

9. INDUSTRIAL AREA - JALORE
RIICO INDUSTRIES AREA,
NEAR GRANITE ASSOCIATION,
CELL NO: 91667-72101

10. BAKRA ROAD BRANCH
NEAR RAILWAY STATION
BAKRAROAD- 343023
CELL NO: 90014-67227
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11. UMMEDABAD BRANCH
NEAR BUS STAND
UMMEDABAD - 343021
CELL NO: 63776-38872

12. BARMER BRANCH
BEHIND KRISHI MANDI
RIICO IND. AREA
BARMER- 344001
CELL NO: 97821-54489

13. SHEOGANJ BRANCH
MAHARAJA AGRASEN MARG
SHEOGAN! - 307027

CELL NO: 98285-84158

14. BHADRAJUN BRANCH
JALORE ROAD
BHADRAJUN - 307029
CELL NO: 94604-81329

15. JEEWANA BRANCH
SINDHARI ROAD
JEEWANA - 343032
CELL NO: 98870-64573

16. RAMSEEN BRANCH
JALORE ROAD
RAMSEEN - 307803
CELL NO: 88903-39933

17. BADGOAN BRANCH
DHANLAXMI MARKET
DAMANI ROAD - 343048
CELL NO: 94602-17400

18. JASWANTPURA BRANCH
KALAPURA CHORAYA
JASWANTPURA - 307515
CELL NO: 97822-56675

19. BALOTRA BRANCH

SADRI HOSPITAL KE PASS

JAAT HOSTEL KE SAMNE - 344022
CELL NO: 99501-18498

20. SUMERPUR BRANCH
AASHAPURNA COLONY
PALI ROAD - 306902
CELL NO: 94143-38208



| JALORE NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD. 27th gn;;?zegzrst

U T P A A& W
W@B‘T@WQ%@;& g,

f > i l
-‘ < x| W $ - Fi -~ ' ‘9
3 . Ay L ! 4 y * : .
] ; . .
: 8 y 2 . '
! ". - - 1]
i v

w..,,_’\

B e il
‘*!Q':,_,-‘,-»_, x
- -

ﬁwwaﬁwqﬁ%m
m#rrrﬁfraﬁaﬁeﬁﬁ.m ¥ 3t




International Year
of Cooperatives

Cooperatives Build a Better World
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